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- basesuarsay would not have to depend on the yegollsctions of a non-expert staff re- [‘\

‘mediately as he offered,

Re. 12, FPrederiock, Nd., 21701
4/15/16

¥r, E, Leonard Rubin
Aszosiate “eneral Counsel

Fleyboy :
919 X. Hichigan ive,,
chiom. 1, 60611

That Playbox functioss vhen it loses it mail and néver delivers &t on time may
explain recently reported changes but not the faot that moet of my letters have received
no response bacsuse I sent them certfied and have the reveipts. So, in yout 4/13 you
say tuat mine of 4/3 d1d not reash you until 4/9 and that 1t took four more days for )
you to respond "as quickly ss possible.” o e

. . ‘ ‘ 1
1'a sorry this has degenararated as it has, There was o nesd for any of it. ’,

I'n sorry alse that after the resscusdle way in uhich you spoke to when, belakedly, /.
you phened,you write ns a sslf-serving letter distingnished by what kewyers prefer %o :/\:
contrive, factual inacuracies, calssiens and irrelevancies. This is a dieappointment // \|
aftor the way you cane eocross. . . ; : : :

- It 15 both irrelevant and Snagourate to say Ahat "First, you seem $0 quarrel i
with our conolusions.” That is not the basis of ny couplaint and in the sense in which |
you use 1t 1% simply fen ¢ true. Now is 4t oonsletent with anything I have under- |
s%00d or daid about ay.x6le as oconsultant. Quite the contrary, as the tapes will show, — |
I #nid exactly the opposite and included in this 'that I bave no right to try to tell (D
Pizyboy what 1% wil) say. - : : 1 : C S

. Shees Sapes vere made by mitual agresmest and for two purposés: mo that your

; .

searchers and as I made quite explicit, in faiiness $0 Jim MoKinley. My ebligation %0
Flaybey included protecting it. Sometimes expliaitly somotimes by inference this did
invelve Nokinley. Thase $apes will also show that I would be maidng backup tapes

imnuyonrpcopledidntmmnm~@emmu,uw'm1mm.'“*'
hu:dnmm"hpuotdlmmm.mmun}-Mtom.mtm g
I dos X do not bave what is now elearly a doceptive call frem "im the Satu.rday -

ptmﬂm;ucmmuntu.lmm;_b.iwuﬂ_t,uho'mwomdtho"phmaandnka :
im, 4id participate in the conversation and was ghocked at the difference between wha
said and what the oopy showed. As wa both were by bhis not sending the copy im-
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Ny converssticn with Gongsles having to do with plagigrisn 4id dnvolwe Hokinley
end thug I have it taped. 't is entirely opposite yowr representation of the $4000, It
siaply is not trus that sy endorsensnt of the cheok insluded gy King matordal and this
is entirely oprosite what donsales and I said and disoussed. Your words are "That -
vas wade qlear in the endorsement.® You follow this with *f Uonsales' eovering -
ht:m‘{m.":mdnmwuh_#'m correction of this interpretation |
od pail. Tho yeooad is olear that I eagrred to a payment for the JFK plagiarism
chly bocause of your situation and gpecified that there could be no more, with the
reasous. X will not insult you witly specifios about how literary rights are bought,
@3 in this cane they were not and ss in this case you were told they could net bee
This leads to your "all materials obtained from you that had not been publishsd
elssvhere.” It in obvicus that if someons else steals it does not give you a license
%o steal, larry 1ied to me from what you told me and subsequent preofs eatablish, He
said the issue was bofing looked up in 20 minutes. (What you say about consulting others



L

s deliberately out of context. I used it as ewidence of deception, However, you do pot
say that these others could not answer your questions.) I not ondy did not give you
aﬂyﬂgl&twmwdmmwﬂ.mm.llpcciﬁ&llyforbaditmduplainﬁ

my reasons, With my JFK work Gonsales aoctually told ae that his lawyers say Flayboy
osn use anytining that has been printed and it is regular policy.

~ wha about proofs (“ogr firm policy mot to send proofs to yeopleisic)
except under tions that are quite rare and that do not apply to this sitwaticn
at all") again is out of contuxt, Remember, you did send me the copy and I do have 1t.
You versonally eleo told me there no deadline-problen, plenty of time. The ouly
purpose served by semding me pwroofs was to protect us both.

. You heve slected to pubiish what I regsrd as terrible stuff demeaning to even
(& girlie mg, But T have seid not s worde I haven't even boughtfa copy of any issus.
” There was and thore could have been no other purpose served by your semnding me yroofs
i oor by my suggesting it, as if I bave been taken advantage of you will learn. However,
i ; you have not asked me to sedlfyou any rightsy when I have precluded the use of <
dewoxk;uhmyouhavstmmittdateaunait. onge by a nocdnal payment fox

4% and pow by saying you have ellminated sowe of it} and when you qualify sll of this -

you persenally with yowr qualification "to the best of our knowledge” - the real pur-

se to be served by my examining yroofs before pr¥n 5 comnended and by refusing

hem ¢o mo would peem to be apparent. ‘

|
«;gl *M.sismtmtoﬂnmbeomyouolmtowwuhm.So.as

: i\J;youbagmmﬁnal paragraph, I 40 have questions, thoge Iphsve raised and you have
““not anewered, The siaplest way of rephrasing it 48 have you used any of my work?

I8 addition 4o what I told you and everyone olse at Playboy from the beginning
§ D ere hos been an evidence of what I'd hoped for, movie use. I had a nev call on this
i |_ijust last night. Tou know what this can mean to me if you kill it. ant there is mo'
ir excuge in any "to the best of our knowlvdge" Jass when I'veasked that any quewtions
!% be eliminated prior to printing, that nane of my work be used.

_ If you do not send me proofs of some kind Lmsediately I will have to consider
whether your reyresentations when they are not explicit preclude me from seeking sn
T, Anjuncion, My personal lawyer is eway this week and 1 have %o be away most of next
| \/ woeic, 'fhia does give you time. However, I have consulted a New York lawyer who is
.7 /expert in publishing and he ssys there is a good ohance. i think you also know what
| this can meun for both of us and that if you have dealt with me honsstly thers is’
‘ iwth.’mg in the world to prevent you from establishing ite Rather do I believe you would
“'want to eliminats any question or eny basis for question. The issue will come out and
Ioanﬂmaeeitanva.MumtmginitWMhsmnngbecamw.defm
error there is nothing original in it. The only real question is have you compounded
mmthoﬁmdmofmwzkbymhnqmtdpmpﬁm.lhopomwﬂlmthatif
you have and continue to be non-reaponsive you will thereby also hurt Playboym nore.
Ityouhavo‘notdoneanvofthd.a.vhwnotmaoo:plidﬂyornhowu? ‘

There remeins to be sent payment for the tork I put in on this pieces It was
not included in the consultancy sgreement or in the check sent, There is also &
mattor I hive raised many time, the reuran of rars, valueble and out-of-orint books
Ann Gurlein borrowed. I want the books, not cash which can‘t replace thom,

Sincerely,

!

Barslé Weisherg
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Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

For some reason, your April 3, 1976 letter did not reach me
until late on April 9 and I am responding as quickly as possible.
Frankly, however, there are some aspects of your letter to me and
your recent letter to Larry Gonzales that puzzle me.

First, you seem to quarrel with our conclusions. It seems
to me that we have an editorial responsibility as well as a
constitutional right to reach our own conclusions based on what-
ever information we have gathered or, for that matter, if we wish,
based on pure supposition without any supportive facts. It is
evident from the articles that the conclusions are ours and not
yours.

Second, you state that I promised to call you back after the
weekend of March 27 and 28. This is not literally true because
I told you that someone would call you back and, in fact, Larry
Gonzales did. The purpose of his call was to tell you that we
had, to the best of our knowledge, cut from the article all material
obtained from you that had not been previously published elsewhere.
This was, I believe, the main thrust of your concern when we spoke
over the telephone on March 25, 1976.

Third, we paid you $4,000.00 for the use of your material, as
well as your advice, in connection with not only the JFK assassination,
but the Martin Luther King matter as well. That was made clear in
the endorsement on the back of the check as well as in Larry Gonzales'
covering letter to you.

Last, you asked for proofs of the article. It has been and
continues to be our firm policy not to send proofs to people
except under certain conditions that are quite rare and that do
not apply to this situation at all.

.

THE PLAYBOY BUILDING / 919 NORTH MICHIGAN AVENUE /CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60611/ 312 PL 1-8000
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Mr. Harold Weisberg
April 13, 1976
Page Two

We hope you can understand that our consultations with you
were based on the fact that you are one of the leading researchers
and writers on the subject of the JFK and Martin Luther King
assassinations. We also hope you can understand that we did
consult with other authorities and that we have the right to draw
our own conclusions no matter how unwarranted or illogical those
conclusions may seem to you. Readership response to our articles,
which you claim is bad, is our joy or sorrow, but only history can

judge the correctness of the conclusions we or others presently
reach.

If you have any questions, I invite you to drop me a line.
I do suggest, however, that you reserve judgment regarding our
conclusions until after you have seen them.

Very truly yours,

PLAYBOY ENTERPRISES, INC.

ELR/rmc

Associate General Counsel
cc: Laurence Gonzales
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